

# CAMERON BROWNE

Full UK Drivers Licence & Car

## Based in Manchester CLAPPER LOADER

Tel: (+44) 07857 610052  
Email: [cwb.browne@gmail.com](mailto:cwb.browne@gmail.com)

I am a camera assistant with a number of years experience in HETV Drama. Through my experience in camera rentals at 24-7 Drama, I have a good understanding of camera and grip equipment; including servicing, setup and powering of cameras and accessories. This was built on in my years as a trainee, allowing me to progress to 2nd Assistant Camera. My focus is on organisation both within myself and my department to ensure efficiency and a good working environment for my team.

### Previous Experience

**24-7 Drama - Camera Prep Technician (May 2017 - April 2019)** - Maintaining camera equipment and servicing High End TV dramas in the North-West

### Credits

Position	Production	Director/Production Co.	DOP	Film Type	Camera/Lens	Dates
<b>Clapper Loader</b> <i>(Dailies)</i>	Red Rose	<b>Henry Blake</b> Eleven Film/ SKY	Matthais Pilz/ Mike Staniforth	Drama	Sony Venice/ Cooke S6i Anamorphics	October 2021- November 2021
<b>Clapper Loader</b> <i>(Dailies)</i>	The Wedding Season	<b>George Kane/ Laura Scrivano</b> Dancing Ledge Productions/ DISNEY+	Adam Etherington BSC/ Annika Summerson	Drama	Alexa Mini LF/ Cooke Panchro/ Canon K35 & FD/ Angenieux FF Zooms	September 2021- October 2021
<b>Clapper Loader</b> <i>(Dailies)</i>	Sherwood	<b>Rebecca Gatward</b> House Productions/	Simon Archer	Drama	Alexa Mini/ Fujinon S16 Zooms	October 2021
<b>Clapper Loader</b>	The Rising	<b>E. Lilly/ T. Hilmarisdottir/ P. Walker/ C. Tibbets</b> Sky Studios/ SKY	Dale McCready NZCS/ Angus Mitchell/ Craig Feather/ James Rhodes	Drama	RED Monstro VV/ Zeiss Supreme Radiance/ Canon Sumire/ Alura Zooms	May 2021-July 2021
<b>Clapper Loader</b> <i>(Dailies)</i>	Atlanta	<b>Hiro Murai/ Ibra Ake</b> Minim UK Productions/ HBO	Stephen Murphy ISC	Drama	Alexa Mini/ Panavision Primo-L	April 2021
<b>Clapper Loader</b> <i>(Dailies)</i>	Agatha Raisin	<b>Matt Carter</b> Company Pictures/	James Moss	Drama	Alexa Mini/ Cooke S4i Minis/ Alura & Fujinon Zooms	March 2021 - April 2021
<b>Clapper Loader</b>	The Ipcress File	<b>James Watkins</b> HP Films/ ITV	Tim Maurice-Jones BSC	Drama	Alexa Mini LF/ Superspeeds/ Canon CNE/ Ultra Primes/ Zeiss Zooms	March 2021 - April 2021
<b>Camera Trainee</b> <i>(Dailies)</i>	Gentleman Jack S2	<b>E. Hall/ A. Brodie/ F. O'Brien</b> Lookout Pictures/ BBC	Nick Dance BSC/ Nicola Daley ASC/ Johann Perry	Drama	Sony Venice/ Cooke S6i Anamorphics/ Canon K35s	March 2021 - April 2021
<b>Camera Trainee</b>	Cobra S2	<b>A. Mackay/ M. Ali/ S. Aprahamian</b> Drama Republic/ SKY	Anton Mertens SBC/ Ollie Downey BSC/ Jan Richter-Friis	Drama	Alexa Mini LF/ Signature Primes, Angenieux FF Zooms	October 2020 - March 2021
<b>Camera Trainee</b>	The Irregulars	<b>J. Agnew/ W. Tofilska</b> Drama Republic/ NETFLIX	Nick Dance BSC/ Laurens De Geyter	Drama	Sony Venice/ Cooke S4i, Cooke XTAL Xpress Anamorphics	Nov 2019 - Sept 2020
<b>Camera Trainee</b>	Life	<b>I. Forsyth &amp; J. Pollard/ K. Hewitt</b> Drama Republic/ BBC	Ben Magahy/ Dirk Nel	Drama	Alexa Mini/ Panavision Primo-L	July 2019 - Nov 2019
<b>Camera Trainee</b> <i>(Dailies)</i>	The English Game	<b>Birgette Staermose</b> Nutmeg 42/ NETFLIX	Erik M. Hansen	Drama	Sony Venice/ Cooke Speed Panchros (TLS Rehoused)	April 2019
<b>2nd Camera Assistant</b>	TSB - Local Pride	<b>Sunny Bahia</b> ITN	Graeme Dunn	Commercial	Alexa Mini/ Ultra Primes/ CZ.2 Zooms	October 2018
<b>Camera Trainee</b>	Dare To Win	<b>Tenn Xoomsai</b> Three Wise Monkeys	Pip Sreshthraputra	Commercial	Alexa Mini/ Alura/ Angenieux Zooms	September 2018
<b>Camera Assistant</b>	Training Days	<b>Gabe Turner</b> Training Days	Nick Brown	Web	Alexa Mini/ Canon CN.7/ Fujinon Cabrio	March 2018

### Education & Qualifications

**University of Central Lancashire (2013 - 2016) 1st Class - Film Production, BA (Hons) - Creative Skillset Accredited**